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Sanders, Betty

From: Troughton, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 8:35 AM

To: Sanders, Betty

Subject: FW: Pooling Administrator's Response/Confirmation Part 3, 636-FSSCRSTLCY-MO-109001

Here you go...

From: genevieve.paulino@neustar.biz [mailto:genevieve.paulino@neustar.biz]

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 1:48 PM

To: tfireccg@aol.com; tfireccg@aol.com

Cc: PA_Part3@neustar.biz

Subject: Pooling Administrator's Response/Confirmation Part 3, 636-FSSCRSTLCY-MO-109001

@

WPooling Administration System

Dated 31 May 2006

Pooling Administrator's Response/Confirmation
Part 3

Tracking Number 636-FSSCRSTLCY-MO-109001
Date of Application 05/31/2006 Block Effective Date
Date of Receipt 05/31/2006 Date of Response 05/31/2006
Service Provider Name CCG Consulting, LLC
Telcordia™ LERG™
( Routing Guide) OCN 5607-CHARTER FIBERLINK MO
NPAC SOA SPID 5606

Pooling Administrator Contact Information :
Name Genevieve Paulino
Phone (925) 363-7652 Fax (925) 363-7683
E-Mail genevieve.paulino@neustar.biz

Response
NPA-NXX-X 0-0-0 Block Assigned
Block Disconnected

Block Contaminated (Yes or
No)

6/7/2006
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Block Allocation Date
Switch Identification
(Switching Entity / POI)! OLVEMOAXCAO
Rate Center FESTUS CRYSTAL CITY
Rate Center Sub Zone

X Form Complete, block requested denied
Explanation :

DR-33: We are unable to process your application to replenish the pool. Records indicate
there are enough resources in the current inventory to fulfill your need. If you are in
disagreement with the disposition of this request, please refer to the Thousands-Block

Number (NXX-X) Pooling Administration Guidelines for the appeals process.

Assignment activity suspended by the
—  administrator

Explanation :
Further Action :

Remarks :

IThis is an eleven-character descriptor provided by the owning entity for the purpose of routing calls.

This must be the CLLI™ Location Identification Code of the switching entity/POI shown on the Part
1A form. (Telcordia, LERG Routing Guide and CLLI are trademarks of Telcordia Technologies, Inc.)

Pooling Administrator
Genevieve Paulino
1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780
Concord,CA 94520
Phone:(925) 363-7652
Fax:(925) 363-7683

6/7/2006



